Decembsr 8, 1936,
Hon. A. Harry Moore
gp g, Bongbs
Yashington, D. €.

Dear Benstor Moors:

: There is in several guarbers an interest in a Federal
Memorinl Bridge across the Delawaré River ab VWashington Crossing as
the Pederal contribution to the merking of the spot where Washington's
hrmy erossed the river before the battle of Trenten, in commection with
the State Parke developed on either side of the river by Hew Jersey and
Pennaylvenia. The prineipel difficulty to getting something sterted
has clwaye seemed to be the loostion of & site for the bridgs because
there have been vather positive opinions pro and can oi this. +

oo It would be fitting Por the Federsl Govermgment to provide
a significent Federal Memorial in commection with this site as the key-
‘ghome of the memorial., We tock up with the Btate Righway Commission
of Hew Jersey their sttitude towards the necessary spproach A year or
two sgo and et that time they expressed themselves a8 believing from
the traffic standpoint that this provision for crosping the river heve
wonrld be of resl advantage and ghat they would be distinetly imbterested
in the possibility of having o bridge sad would be glad to considey
favorably provision for the Hew Jersey approach. Traffic ia incressing
very rapidly on this Warhingbon Crossing Pridge every year und the
location is not lnconseivable ms ome of the possibilities of by-passing
8 great deal of the through tyaffic sround Trenton. A bridge vhich
would take omres of a lergs volume of tyeffic at this point, therefore,
apparently would heve value as a utility in addition to its sentlmentel appoal .

P - After & oareful study of the location we heve been sble to
losate what from all stemdpointe iz sparently a feasible and most desirsble
erogaing loeation for the river at this polnt. T think theve ahould be
little diffienliy in securing agreement of both the New Jeraey and Pemmsyl-
vanis authorities So the replacsment of the present bridge with the structure
at a nev location. T sm epclosing & leeflet which indicates in & gemeral .
way what has been proposed in this commesbion.

y I am taking this metter up with you because I shouid like to get
your attitude towards such s proposition very frankly expremged bsfove saylng
apything sbout it loeally, X the proposition eppeals to you ss ome that
is Justifisd snd in which you would bs interested would it bs poseilbls to
sonsider the project im commection with either wegular oy velisl expenditures
at the ocoming session. It's cost could rum inte aimost any figere of course,
but in my opinion need not represent an sxbravegsnt Tigurs.
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I sball be glad to go into detalls further with you or anyome if
you fael that the proposition is ome that can be presented st Waahington
with any degree of euccess at the prseent time.

. . : Lo Po ’dilhm”, Chied
o o  Division of Foreste & Parks,



